
 
NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
The Napa County Board of Education will hold a regular meeting on Tuesday, November 7, 2023, 
at 3:30 p.m., at the Napa County Office of Education, 2121 Imola Avenue, Napa, CA. Members 
of the public may attend the meeting in-person or virtually. Please view Public Participation 
information below.  
 
         
This hybrid meeting will be conducted with a mixture of in-person and remote attendance. 
 

https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681 
 
  1. ORGANIZATION              
  

A. Call to Order  
B. Flag Salute  
C. Public Participation    

Members of the public are invited to participate in person or can join by computer, tablet, 
smartphone, or telephone. Remote access can be achieved by following the instructions 
below: 
Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:  
You are invited to a Zoom webinar. 
When: November 7, 2023 03:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: NCOE November 7 Board Meeting 
 
Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 

     Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

 https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681 

 Or One tap mobile :  

     US: +16699006833,,85404848681#  or +16694449171,,85404848681#  

 Or Telephone: 

     Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

         US: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 669 444 9171  or +1 719 359 4580  or +1 253 205 0468  or 
 +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 309 205 3325  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 
 360 209 5623  or +1 386 347 5053  or +1 507 473 4847  or +1 564 217 2000  or +1 646 
 558 8656  or +1 646 931 3860  or +1 689 278 1000  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 305 224 
 1968  

 Webinar ID: 854 0484 8681 

     International numbers available: https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kFD1RNcZp 
D. Welcome to Visitors 
E. Approval of Agenda  
F. Approval of Minutes – October 3, 2023  
G. Public Comment 

https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681
https://napacoe.zoom.us/j/85404848681
https://napacoe.zoom.us/u/kFD1RNcZp


 2 

Members of the public wishing to provide public comment must request to be called upon 
using one of the following options: 

 i. using the chat feature on the web conference to send a request to meeting hosts, or 
ii. using the hand raising feature in the participant panel on the web conference, or hand 
raising if in-person attendance, or, 
iii. emailing a request to jschultz@napacoe.org or smorris@napacoe.org.  
 

Comments by the Public for Items on the Agenda: Anyone may provide public comment 
to the Board in support of, or in opposition to, any item being presented to the Board for 
consideration on the agenda during the Board’s consideration of the item.  Individuals 
shall be allowed up to three minutes for their presentation.  
 
Comments by the Public for Items NOT on the Agenda: Suggestions, comments, and 
requests may be presented to the Board at this time, for items not on the agenda, on those 
subjects over which the Board has jurisdiction. Normally, the Board will take no action on 
any topic at this time. Individuals shall be allowed up to three minutes for their 
presentations.   

 
2.  PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Student of the Month, Dulce Ruiz Ayala (Nancy Dempsey, Director, Juvenile Court and  
  Community Schools) 

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATONS, AND REPORTS 

 
The Superintendent and/or Board members may report miscellaneous items for information 
purposes. 
 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

      Background information on these items is provided to the Board prior to the meeting.  Action 
is taken by a common motion without discussion unless discussion of an item(s) is requested 
by a Board member(s). 
A. Temporary County Certificates: Education Code Section 44332 authorizes the issuance of 
 Temporary County Certificates for the purpose of authorizing salary payments to          
 employees whose credential applications are being processed.  (Julie McClure, Associate 
 Superintendent)   

 

B. Approval of Resolution 2023-21: Board Member Compensation. Napa County Board of 
Education Bylaw 9250(a) provides for compensation to its Board members for attending 
meetings.  The Bylaw further provides for compensation to members who miss meetings 
of the Board while performing designated services for the county or absent because of 
illness, jury duty or a hardship deemed acceptable by the Board. (Julie McClure, Associate 
Superintendent)  
 

5.   ACTION ITEMS 
 

6.  SCHEDULED MATTER 
   Discussion, review, and direction regarding: 

A. Possible motion of support of state and federal legislative updates and positions on 
legislation. (Jennifer Kresge, Board Trustee) 

mailto:jschultz@napacoe.org


 3 

  

 7.   INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. Notice of Withdrawal of the Mayacamas Countywide Charter School Petition (Barbara 
Nemko, Superintendent) 
 

 

B. Personnel Activity Report: vacancies, listing of personnel appointments, terminations, 
transfers, etc. (Julie McClure, Associate Superintendent)  

 
C. Public Disclosure of NCOE Salary Schedules (Josh Schultz, Deputy Superintendent) 

 
D. Williams Visitation Annual Report (Josh Schultz, Deputy Superintendent) 

 
E. Mayacamas Charter Middle School 2023-24 Charter School 20-Day Attendance (Josh 

Schultz, Deputy Superintendent) 
 

F. Update Ad Hoc Committee Mayacamas Charter Middle School (Janna Waldinger, Board 
Trustee) 
 

G. CCBE Conference report (Jennifer Kresge, Board Trustee) 
 

H. First Reading Board Bylaw 9121:  President (Jennifer Kresge, Board Trustee) 
 

I. Board Members to express any interest they may have in holding a position of President, 
Vice President, or Trustee Representative (Don Huffman, President) 
 
 

       8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
       9. NEXT MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION   

       The regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held December 12, 2023. 
 

   10. ADJOURNMENT  
 In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in this meeting, 
contact the Napa County Office of Education (NCOE) at 253-6810.  Notification forty-eight hours prior to the meeting 
will enable the NCOE to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  I HEREBY CERTIFY 
THE AGENDA FOR THE STATED MEETING WAS POSTED ON THE NCOE WEBSITE AND IN NCOE’S DISPLAY 
CASE AT 2121 IMOLA AVENUE, NAPA, CA 94559, and the Napa Preschool site, Friday, November 3, 2023. 
Informational material is available for review at the NCOE. 

Ellen Sitter, Recording Secretary 
 NCOE Board of Education 



MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Tuesday, October 3, 2023  
 
Members present 
Jean Donaldson, Gerry Parrott, Ann Cash, Janna Waldinger 
Don Huffman, Sindy Biederman 
Absent:  Jennifer Kresge 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
President Huffman called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
The salute to the Flag was led by Julie McClure. 
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
President Huffman reviewed the instructions for public participation via 
teleconference.    
 
D. WELCOME TO VISITORS  
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Parrott.    
Ayes - Mr. Parrott, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. 
Cash.  Noes – None.    
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The Minutes from the August 30, 2023 and September 5, 2023 meetings were 
approved on a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Parrott.  Ayes - Mr. 
Parrott, Mr. Donaldson, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Biederman, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash.  
Noes – None.     
 
G. Public Comment was given. 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS 
There were no presentations. 

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 

• Dr. Nemko reported that our Golden Bell award has been confirmed, and 
Camille Creek won for their outstanding program. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that she visited the Napa Valley College Child Center 
last week. Dr. Nemko further reported that the WiFi problem at the 
preschool has been fixed, and the instructors can now use the Digital 
Early Literacy and Math Shelf programs effectively. 



• Julie McClure shared slides with information showcasing the four grants 
recently awarded to our Community Programs department to support all of 
the districts:  1) Stop School Violence Grant focusing on safety and 
prevention; 2) Enhancing School Capacity to Address School Violence 
Grant; 3) Renewal of our Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Program 
Grant; and, 4) Foster Youth Services Coordinating Program Grant to 
ensure foster youth have access to comprehensive educational support. 
Ms. McClure further reported on submitted and pending grants not yet 
awarded.

• Dr. Nemko reported on a group of community members who want to form 
a Napa County Volunteer Readers’ Association for elementary and middle 
school students.  The impetus for the program is based on studies of 
incarcerated people reading at a 4th grade level.  A group of community 
members who are interested in the program will gather on November 9, 
4:00 to 6:00 p.m., at the NCOE to train together in techniques for reading 
to children and having children read to volunteers.

• Dr. Nemko reported that she recently visited Touro University for their 
Education Department open house. Touro has developed a Masters 
program in mathematics. Dr. Nemko further reported on a program on the 
East Coast called Math for America, and we will talk to them soon to see if 
we can replicate a pilot program like theirs in Napa County.

• Dr. Nemko reported that she and Dr. Mucetti visited Ethnic Studies pilot 
programs this morning at New Tech High, Vintage High, and Valley Oak 
High.

• Dr. Nemko reported that her first meeting on the Ethnic Studies Advisory 
Committee for the San Diego County Office of Education, which is 
developing a model ethnic studies program, is next week.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. On a motion by Mr. Parrott and a second by Mrs. Cash, the Board approved
Consent Agenda Item 7.A. (Temporary County Certificates).  Ayes – Mr. Parrott, Ms.
Waldinger, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman.  Noes – None.

B. On a motion by Mr. Parrott and a second by Mrs. Cash, the Board approved Board
Compensation (Jennifer Kresge).  Ayes – Mr. Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Huffman,
Mrs. Cash, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman.  Noes – None.

5. ACTION ITEMS
A. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mrs. Biederman, the Board
approved Resolution 2023-19 (GANN Limit Calculations):  to approve calculations of
local revenue in accordance with the Provision of Proposition 4 (1979).  Ayes – Mr.
Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman.
Noes – None.

B. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Board approved
Resolution 2023-20 to approve the Grant of Funds from the State Coastal



Conservancy for COOL School at the Coast.  Ayes - Mr. Parrott, Mrs. Cash, Mr. 
Huffman, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger.  Noes – None.   

6. SCHEDULED MATTER

Scheduled Matter was tabled to the November meeting. 

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. Update on Mayacamas Countywide Middle School Charter Petition. Dr. Nemko
reported there is nothing to report at this time.

Public Comment was given. 

B. The Personnel Activity Report was presented.

C. Mr. Schultz reviewed the Unaudited Actual Expenditures and Income for the 2022-
2023 fiscal year noting that the numbers represent our understanding on
expenditures and revenues.  Mr. Schultz further noted that the final entries will be
reviewed by the auditors.

D. Mr. Schultz reported there are no Williams Uniform Complaints to report.

E. The Board and NCOE staff reviewed Board Bylaw 9124 Attorney.

Public Comment was given. 

F. Mr. Donaldson provided an update on the Mayacamas Charter Middle School
regarding what is happening at the school.

Public comment was given. 

G. CCBE Conference Report was tabled to the November meeting.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   Vote on existing Countywide Charter petition.

9. NEXT MEETINGS OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
The next regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held Tuesday, 
November 7, 2023. 
 

10. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 4:47 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Barbara Nemko, Secretary 
es 

Approved_______________________    Date   ___________________ 



 

MEETING OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Tuesday, September 5, 2023  
 
Members present 
Jean Donaldson, Gerry Parrott, Ann Cash, Janna Waldinger 
Jennifer Kresge, Don Huffman 
Remote Attendance:  Sindy Biederman 
 
1. ORGANIZATION  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
President Huffman called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
B. FLAG SALUTE 
The salute to the Flag was led by Jennifer Kresge. 
 
C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  
President Huffman reviewed the instructions for public participation via 
teleconference.    
 
D. WELCOME TO VISITORS  
Visitors were welcomed to the meeting.   
 
E. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   
The Agenda was approved on a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mrs. 
Kresge.  Roll call vote:  Ayes - Mr. Parrott, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. 
Waldinger, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash.  Noes – None.    
 
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
The Minutes from the August 1, 2023 meeting were approved on a motion by Ms. 
Waldinger and a second by Mr. Donaldson.  Roll call vote:  Ayes - Mr. Parrott, Mr. 
Donaldson, Ms. Waldinger, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash.  
Noes – None.     
 
G. Public Comment was given. 
 
2. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. A Public hearing was opened at 3:44 p.m. and was held on the matter of 
sufficiency and current content of textbooks and instructional materials as 
utilized in the 2023-2024 school year.  Nancy Dempsey, Director, Juvenile 
Court and Community Schools, reported that all instructional materials are 
aligned with the common core standards.  The public hearing which was held 
in compliance with Education Code Section 60119, to encourage participation 
by parents, teachers, members of the community and bargaining unit leaders 
on the issue of sufficiency and current content of textbooks and instructional 
materials as utilized in the 2023-2024 school year, elicited no comments from 
the public.  The public hearing closed at 3:49 p.m. 



 

B. Angela Higdon, Senior Program Manager, and Alonso Medrano, Bilingual 
Interventions Coordinator, provided an overview of the Camille Creek Work 
Experience Program from the 2022-2023 school year in order to receive a 3-
year approval of the program.  

 
3. CORRESPONDENCE, COMMUNICATIONS, AND REPORTS 

• Dr. Nemko introduced the Pacific Union College President, Dr. Ralph 
Trecartin and Chair of the Education Department, Dr. Jean Buller, who 
reported on PUC’s association with Mayacamas Charter Middle School.  

• Dr. Nemko presented a video from CAAASA, showing what they did when 
they visited the NCOE. The highlight for the group was lunch at Camille 
Creek prepared and served by students. The NCOE participates with 
CAAASA in a professional learning community trying to improve the 
academic success of African American students and all students.  The 
NCOE has been in partnership with CAAASA since 2016.  

• Dr. Nemko reported that San Diego County of Education appointed her to 
an advisory committee on Ethnic Studies. 

• Dr. Nemko reported that the NCOE Back to School event, to be held on 
September 13, will have Ruby Finkelstein of the Be Kind buttons as our 
speaker. Ms. Finkelstein will talk about her journey and how she and her 
sister saw the Be Kind buttons in New York and decided to bring them to 
Napa. Dr. Nemko further noted that our After School program plans to 
have students work on posters and drawings on how we can be kind to 
each other. 

• Dr. Nemko provided historical background for the CDE’s partnership with 
Footsteps2Brilliance to provide free access to certain Footsteps2Brilliance 
books and games statewide.  Dr. Nemko further noted that in 2010 we 
launched Digital Early Literacy (DEL) which provided the program to all 
Napa preschool families for free.  Over the years, we have invited county 
superintendents to come to the NCOE to see the program, and it has 
since been adopted by 10 counties.  It is also used in our After School 
program TK-3, for children who are behind, summer camps, and 
preschool as well as being available free to all Napa residents PreK-3rd 
grade.    

• Dr. Nemko reported that she has been named a Lifetime Leader in Latino 
Education from Footsteps2Brilliance. Dr. Nemko noted that September is 
Hispanic Heritage Month where a number of California County 
Superintendents have been honored on social media as Lifetime Leaders 
in Latino Education.  

• Mrs. Kresge reported that she will send Ellen Sitter a link to forward to 
the Board on upcoming webinars. 

 

 



 

 4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

A. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Parrott, the Board approved 
Consent Agenda Item 7.A. (Temporary County Certificates).  Roll call vote:  Ayes – 
Mr. Parrott, Ms. Waldinger, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, 
Mrs. Kresge.  Noes – None.  
 
B. No action was taken on Consent Agenda Item 4.B. (Board Compensation). 
 
5. ACTION ITEMS  
A. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Parrott, the Board approved 
Resolution 2023-16 and certified (per Agenda Item 2.A.) that the Napa County Office 
of Education has complied with the requirements of Education Code 60119 for the 
2023-2024 school year.  Roll call vote:  Ayes – Mr. Parrott, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Kresge, 
Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. Biederman, Mrs. Cash, Ms. Waldinger.  Noes – None.     
 
B. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mrs. Kresge, the Board approved 
County Board Policy and Exhibit 3555:  Nutrition Program Compliance.  Roll call vote:   
Ayes - Mr. Parrott, Mrs. Kresge, Mrs. Cash, Mr. Huffman, Mr. Donaldson, Mrs. 
Biederman, Ms. Waldinger.  Noes – None.   
 
C. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mrs. Kresge, the Board approved 
the Career Technical Education Stakeholder Group.  Roll call vote:  Ayes – Mr. Parrott, 
Mrs. Kresge, Mr. Donaldson, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger.  
Noes – None.  
 
D. On a motion by Ms. Waldinger and a second by Mr. Donaldson, the Board approved 
the Camille Creek Work Experience Program from 2022-2023 school year in order to 
receive a 3-year approval of the program.  Roll call vote:  Ayes – Mr. Parrott, Mrs. 
Kresge, Mr. Donaldson, Mr. Huffman, Mrs. Cash, Mrs. Biederman, Ms. Waldinger.  
Noes – None.   
 
6. SCHEDULED MATTER 
 
Mrs. Kresge suggested the Board read an article in EdSource:  Can teachers be legally 
liable if district policy requires they break the law?  
Mrs. Kresge summarized the following bills:  AB1279 California Conservation Corp; 
AB1354 Pupil instruction of Asian and Pacific Islanders; AB1605 High school Military 
Law; AB1761 Electronic Communications regarding redistricting; and, SB678 
Electronic Disclosures. 
 
Mrs. Kresge noted the provision of new funding for juvenile court and community 
schools is encouraging. 
 
At the request of President Huffman, Mrs. Kresge will explore AB417 County Board 
of Education:  pupil members and will submit a summary for distribution to the Board. 
 



 

The Board meeting paused for a brief recess at 5:20 p.m. and the meeting resumed 
at 5:30 p.m. 
 
7. INFORMATION ITEMS 
A. The Personal Activity Report was presented. 
 
B. Ms. Waldinger provided an update from Mayacamas Charter Middle School 
representatives on the current status of the charter school. 
 
8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION (6:14 p.m.) 
 
The Board adjourned to closed session with respect to:  Conference with Legal 
Counsel Regarding Significant Exposure to litigation pursuant to Section 54956.9, 
subd. (d)(2):  (1 case). 
 
9. OPEN SESSION 
 

10. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION (6:50 p.m.) 
The Board reported no action taken. 
 

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
  
12. NEXT MEETINGS OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
The next regular meeting of the Napa County Board of Education will be held Tuesday, 
October 3, 2023. 
 
 

13. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:51 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
Barbara Nemko, Secretary 
es 
 
Approved_______________________    Date   ___________________ 



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D. 

  
Item 4-A 

November 7, 2023 
 
 
TITLE: 
Temporary County Certificates 
 
HISTORY: 
Education Code Section 44332 authorizes the issuance of Temporary County Certificates for the purpose of authorizing 
salary payments to certificated employees whose credential applications are being processed. The applicant must make a 
statement under oath that he or she has duly filed an application for a credential and that to the best of his or her 
knowledge no reason exists why a certificate should not be issued.  
 
CURRENT PROPOSAL: 
Consider approval of Temporary County Certificates.  Such certificate shall be valid for not more than one calendar year 
from the date of issuance.  In no event shall a Temporary Certificate be valid beyond the time that the commission either 
issues or denies the originally requested credential or permit.  Therefore, it is necessary to process these certificates in a 
timely manner. This authorization extends to all public school districts under the Napa County Office of Education 
jurisdiction. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
Not Applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Napa County Board of Education approve the issuance of the 
Temporary County Certificates presented at this November 7, 2023 meeting. 
 
 
Prepared by: Sarah White 

11/2/2023 
 



NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION  
Barbara Nemko Ph.D. 

 
      TO:  Napa County Board of Education                                                     DATE: November 7, 2023  
FROM:  Sarah White, Credentials Analyst                                                                       Item 4-A 
 
RE: Temporary County Certificates 
 
 

FOR BOARD APPROVAL 
    

NAPA COUNTY 
OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

   

NAME TYPE DOJ 
CLEARED 

Waiver 72-
HR 

   Public Notice 
    

Brunson, Laurie  SS- ENGLISH  8/22/2023  
    
    
    
    
    
    

NAPA VALLEY 
UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

   

NAME TYPE DOJ 
CLEARED 

 

Terradista, Ashley  PIP- MS CRED 10/5/2018  

Bautista, Grace  School Nurse 10/5/2017  

Ramirez, Anna- 
Vanessa  ECLAD permit  2/24/2021  

Flynn, Felix STSP SS Music, ELAS 11/2/2022  
    
    
    
    
    

 



 
NAPA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
      TO:   Napa County Board of Education     DATE: November 7, 2023  
 
FROM:  John Zikmund, Human Resources                                                                    RE: Personnel Activity 
 
                                                                                                                      BOARD ITEM: 7B 
 
NEW CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE 
Angeline Warnock – Teacher, Camille Creek 
 
NEW CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE 
Amber Leon – Business process Analyst, SELPA 
Kimberly Stratton– Program Coordinator I, Community Programs 
Alexandra Ochoa – Payroll/Benefits Specialist, Fiscal Services 
Leticia Ramos-Montanez – Assoc. Child Dev. Teacher, Early Childhood Services 
 
CHANGE IN ASSIGNMENT  
Justin Hefley – Technology Support Manager, TTSS to Director of Information Technology, IT 
Damaris Vieyra Soto - Student Data Specialist, Camille Creek to Site Coordinator, Community Programs 
Kelly Vasquez – Instructional Support Specialist to Student Data Specialist, Camille Creek 
Tom Tranfaglia – Research Associate II, RPDC to Technology Support Manager TTSS 
 
RESIGNATION 
Noelle Marchetti – Program Coordinator II, Community Programs 
Natiesha Chant – Sr. Site Coordinator, Community Programs 
Vivian Gomez – Instructional Lab Asst., College and Career Readiness 
 
RETIREMENT ANNOUNCEMENTS 
None  
 
TERMINATION  
None 
 
LAYOFF/NON-RELECTS/TEMPORARY RELEASE NOTICES 
None 
 
POSITION VACANCIE 
Instructional Assistant - College and Career Readiness                              
Early Childhood Education Assistant II (3) – Early Childhood Services       
Child Development Teacher (2) – Early Childhood Services                         
Associate Child Development Teacher (1) – Early Childhood Services                                                                 
Program Manager – Community Programs 
Special Education Coordinator - Early Childhood Services   
Program Coordinator I – College and Career Readiness  
Curriculum and Instruction Manager – Continuous Improvement and Academic Support                                     
Program Manager – RPDC 
Special Education Teacher – Early Childhood Services Infant Program 
Instructional Support Specialist – Camille Creek 
Site Coordinator (3), Program Coordinator – Community Programs  
 
 
 



Napa County Office of Education 
Barbara Nemko, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Item:7.C. 
November 7, 2023 

Board Meeting 

TITLE: 

NCOE 2023-24 Salary Schedules. 

HISTORY: 

The salary schedules for NCOE employees are updated periodically to reflect changes 
due to collective bargaining agreements and/or policy decisions by the Napa County 
Superintendent of Schools as the employer of all NCOE employees. The approved 2023-
24 salary schedules (effective 7/1/23) for Credentialed Teachers, Speech Therapists, 
ROP/CTE Teachers and Nurses, Occupational and Physical Therapists, Child 
Development Permit Teachers, Napa Association Pupil Services (NAPS), SEIU 
Classified, Classified Management, Certificated Management, Senior Classified 
Management, and Superintendent are attached for information. NCOE salary schedules 
are also available to the public on NCOE’s website. 

FUNDING SOURCE:   

All NCOE Funds 

SPECIFIC RECOMMENDATION: 

For information only. 

PREPARED BY:  

 Josh Schultz, Deputy Superintendent 
























































	Board Agenda - November 7, 2023
	Board_Minutes_October 3, 2023_draft
	Board_Minutes_September 5, 2023_approved
	4A - Exhibit 4-A 20231107-
	FOR BOARD APPROVAL

	7.B. - Board Report 11-07-23
	7.C. NCOE 2023-24 Salary Schedules
	7.D. -  Williams Visitation Annual Report_2023
	7.E. - MCMS 2023-24 Charter School 20 Day Attendance
	7.H. - First Reading BB 9121-President_11072023



